



# Anton Stepanenko

Age 32, Russia, Moscow  
+7 916 73 88 034  
antonnot@ya.ru

*I am looking for an opportunity to work as a graphic designer in the world's best branding agencies.*

## Skills

Before joining Interbrand in February 2009, I worked for a variety of different advertising agencies including The Fifth Floor, ArtGraphics and Lexica company, either as a permanent employee or as a freelancer.

Being Senior Designer of Interbrand Moscow, I supports Junior Designers in their projects as well as working on my own projects. I worked for such clients as Sochi 2014, Mind, Skolkovo, Troika Dialog, Procter & Gamble, Metalloinvest, Okey, and Sibur.

## Software

Mac OS, Adobe Creative Suite, Luxology Modo

## Experience

08.2014–

**JosDeVries The Retail Company, Netherlands, Moscow**

02.2009–03.2014 Senior designer/Designer

**Interbrand branding agency, Moscow**

03.2008–02.2009 Graphic designer, cooperation with Lexica

**Freelancer, Moscow**

02.2007–03.2008 Senior designer/Designer

**ArtGraphics branding agency, Moscow**

12.2005–08.2006 Graphic designer

**Panda advertising agency, Kazakhstan**

10.2004–10.2005 Graphic designer

**The Fifth Floor design agency, Kazakhstan**

07.2001–10.2004 Graphic designer

**TURK group of companies, Kazakhstan**

## Education

Bachelor of Design, Kazakh Leading Academy of Architecture and Civil Engineering

## English

Upper-Intermediate